)V Oshawas Memorandum

Prepare To Be Amazed

Corporate Services Department
City Clerk Services

File: A-2110

Date: February 6, 2019

To: Members of the Oshawa Active Transportation Advisory Committee

From: Felicia Bianchet, Council-Committee Coordinator

Re: Oshawa Active Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting — February 6, 2019

Please be advised that the Oshawa Active Transportation Advisory Committee meeting
scheduled for Wednesday, February 6, 2019 has been cancelled.

The City of Oshawa is committed to providing services as set out in the Accessibility for
Ontarians with Disabilities Act, 2005. If you have accessibility needs and require alternate
formats or other accommodations, please contact Felicia Bianchet, Council-Committee
Coordinator at 905-436-3311 ext. 2212 or by email at fbianchet@oshawa.ca.


mailto:fbianchet@oshawa.ca

	Please be advised that the Oshawa Active Transportation Advisory Committee meeting scheduled for Wednesday, February 6, 2019 has been cancelled.

